

FW: FAO Report

From: "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 17:25:34 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan.pdf (444.64 kB)

In case a copy hasn't made its way to you yet...

From: Nutter, George (ENERGY)
Sent: May 23, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Whytock, John (CAB)
Cc: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: FAO Report

Hi John – Got the ok to send you the report itself. MO is aware I also want to flip you the QA, and I hope to have that shortly.

George Nutter
Sr. Manager, Issues Management and Media Relations
Communications Branch
Ontario Ministry of Energy
4th Floor Hearst Block, Queen's Park
900 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1

Phone: 416-326-9602

Mobile: 647-220-1183 *** To alert me after hours to emergencies/urgent emails, please call this number*
